

SUMMARY

Self-starting graphic designer & illustrator with experience in print production, web design, branding, and photo editing. Has a keen eye for design with a strong understanding of user interface and experience. Successfully utilizes color, typography, and layout to create designs that connect to the viewer. Knowledge of HTML and web building platforms. Strong organizational and management skills to see projects from concept to completion. Detail-oriented and works well in a collaborative environment across multiple departments or individually.

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop – 7 years
Adobe Illustrator – 5 years

Adobe Lightroom – 5 years
Adobe InDesign – 3 years

Web Building Platforms – 3 years
Adobe AfterEffects – 2 years

EXPERIENCE

Graphic & Exhibit Designer (*August 2017 – present*)

New Museum Los Gatos (NUMU), Los Gatos, California

Designed and produced marketing material, signage, and digital displays for general museum use, specific exhibitions and events at/for the museum. Designed, prototyped, built, and installed over 10 exhibitions and displays to date. Assisted in content curation for exhibitions & programs.

Illustration Intern (*July 2017 – September 2017*)

Math Science Nucleus, Fremont, California

Designed interpretive sign panels for Children's Natural History Museum exhibits. Assisted in illustrations and design of exhibits for the California Nursery Historical Park. Illustrated interpretive sign panel for the Fremont Earthquake Exhibit.

Art Teacher (*May 2014 – October 2017*)

Drawn2Art, Los Altos, California

Taught foundational art skills to over 150 young artists ages 4-18 and adults weekly. Interacted with students and parents to provide constructive feedback on student progress. Participated and assisted in student art show productions.

EDUCATION

Graduate Certificate in Science Illustration

California State University Monterey Bay, Marina, California,
Fall 2016 – Spring 2017

Bachelors of Fine Arts, Pictorial Arts

San Jose State University, San Jose, California,
Fall 2013 – Fall 2015

ART EXHIBITIONS

2017, *Science Illustrations is...*, Manylabs, San Francisco, California

2017, *Illustrating Nature*, Pacific Grove Museum of Natural History, Pacific Grove, California

2016, *B.F.A Graduate Exhibition*, San Jose State University, San Jose, California

2015, *B.F.A. Solo Show: Additives*, San Jose State University, San Jose, California